MINUTES OF THE WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT QUARTERLY MEETING HELD AT BETHEL FWB CHURCH JANUARY 21ST, 2006

The meeting was called to order by the Moderator, Bro. Bryant Harris. Bro David Shores led in prayer. The Asst Moderator led in reading the FWB church covenant responsively. The moderator called attention to the church letter summaries that had been prepared by the clerk and passed out the body. The clerk asked the body to review the handout. Request was made to add Jim Mandrell, Barbara Schmidt, Penny Pratt, Ray Galloway and Beverly Galloway to the list of delegates. Following these corrections, motion was made and sustained to accept the information provided in the report and seat the delegates.

The treasurer's report was presented by Bro John Pratt. Motion was made and sustained to accept the report as presented.

At this time the Moderator announced a short recess so the business and credentials committee could meet.

Following the recess the clerk read the minutes of the November 2005 meeting. Motion was made and sustained to accept the minutes as read. The clerk announced that the business committee had nominated Ron Malone to continue as our representative to the State Executive Board. Motion was made and sustained to accept the report and retain Bro Malone on that board.

The moderator called for a time of memorial for eleven members of our quarterly that had passed away during 2005. They were Ollie Sulcer from Bear Point, Pearl Harrison from Bear Point, Carl Spann from Bear Point, Goldie Stockton from Bear Point, Dempsey Tucker from Hazel Dell, Bill Earnhard from Hazel Dell, Mildred Skelton from Nason, Tony Guest from Victory, Artie Hayes from Rescue, Lucille Houseworth from Rescue and Beatrice Casey from Rescue. Bro Mike Kuhner led in prayer.

The moderator requested volunteers to be representatives to the Illinois State meeting to be held at Mt. Vernon in March. The following volunteers were approved by the body: Jane Harmon, Debbie Kash, Peggy Outland, Anne Sink, Beverly Galloway, and Ray Galloway.

Reports were given by Ernie Lewis from the State Missions Board and by David Shores our State Promotional Director.

A recess was called during which fellowship and a worship time was held. Bro Ernie Lewis brought the message.

The meeting was called back to order for the report from the Credentials Committee. It read as follows: The Report of Examining Committee. Item1. We the examining committee recommend that the following ministers be given a card of good standing. Raymond Capps, Gene Outland, Stephen Gray, Randall Steelman, Bryant Harris, Johnny Hollis, Tony Whetsel, Ricky Ham, David Mishler, Larry Cook, Jon Cannon, John Pratt, Robert Jilek, and Randy Kash. Item 2 We the examining committee would like to recommend for our quarterly to look into having workshops that might benefit our pastors and our laity. Item 3 We would like to welcome Bro Travis Perry and his wife into our fellowship. Upon receiving and approving the examination for ministers at the next quarterly meeting, we will then issue a card of good standing. Item 4 We the examining committee, upon meeting with Bro Ricky Ham would like to welcome him and his family and recommend that he be given a card of good standing. Signed Jon

Cannon, Gene Outland, and Johnny Hollis. Motion was made and sustained to accept the report as provided. Motion was made and sustained to provide a card of good standing to the provided list. The remaining items were accepted for information.

The moderator thanked the Bethel church for hosting this meeting and announced the next meeting would be held on April 15th at Nason.

The moderator then opened discussion about the planned mission trip to Yuma in February. It was noted that all plans had been completed. The moderator called all of the members that were present to come forward for a time of prayer led by Bro Randy Kash

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted

Bryant Harris. Moderator

Eldon Schmidt, Clerk

MINUTES OF THE WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT QUARTERLY MEETING HELD AT NASON FWB CHURCH APRIL 22TH, 2006

The meeting was called to order by the Moderator, Bro. Bryant Harris. Bro Ron Malone led in prayer. The reading of the FWB church covenant was waved for this meeting. The moderator called attention to the church letter summaries that had been prepared by the clerk and passed out the body. The clerk asked the body to review the handout. Request was made to add Beverly Galloway from Hazel Dell as an alternate delegate and Ron Malone as delegate from Peace. Following these corrections, motion was made and sustained to accept the information provided in the report and seat the delegates.

The treasurer's report was presented by the Moderator. Motion was made and sustained to accept the report as presented.

The clerk read the minutes of the January 2006 meeting. Motion was made and sustained to accept the minutes as read.

There was no formal report from the business committee.

There report from the Credentials committee was presented. They made two recommendations. First, we recommend that Bill Crank be granted a letter of good standing to the North Georgia Association. Second, we recommend that Corey Penn be issued a card of good standing. Motion was made and sustained to accept the report and act on each item individually. Motion was made and sustained to grant a letter of good standing for Bro Bill Crank. Motion was made and sustained to give Corey Penn a card of good standing.

The moderator called for a time of memorial for Michael Laur from Nason who had passed away during the first quarter of 2006. Bro Marion Wells led in prayer.

The Moderator thanked the Nason church for hosting this meeting and announced the next meeting would be held on July 8th at Oak Grove.

Sis Peggy Outland announced there would be a state wide Women Active for Christ meeting on May 7th.

The meeting was adjourned in prayer.

Respectfully Submitted

Bryant Harris, Moderator Eldon Schmidt, Clerk

MINUTES OF THE WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT QUARTERLY MEETING HELD AT OAK GROVE FWB CHURCH JULY 29TH, 2006

The meeting was called to order by the Moderator, Bro. Bryant Harris who led in prayer. The Assistant Moderator led in reading of the FWB church covenant responsively. The standing delegates were asked to stand and be recognized. The moderator called attention to the church letter summaries that had been prepared by the clerk and passed out the body. The clerk asked the body to review the handout. Request was made to add Beverly Galloway and Ron Galloway from Hazel Dell, Aline Spain and Linda Cook from Bear Point and Mike Kuhner as delegates to replace those who had been nominated but were absent. Following these corrections, motion was made and sustained to accept the information provided in the report and seat the delegates.

The treasurer's report was presented by the Moderator. Motion was made and sustained to accept the report as presented.

The clerk read the minutes of the April 2006 meeting. Motion was made and sustained to accept the minutes as read.

There was no formal report from the business committee or the credentials committee.

The moderator called for a time of memorial for Vada Hall from Nason who had passed away during the second quarter of 2006. Bro Gene Outland led in prayer.

The Moderator thanked the Oak Grove church for hosting this meeting and providing the noon meal. He announced the next meeting would be held on October 21st at Camp Hope to coincide with the fall youth retreat that is being sponsored by our quarterly. Motion was made and sustained to authorize those planning the youth retreat to use up to \$500.00 from our treasury to pay for expenses. It was noted that we plan to advertise this retreat to other churches and to encourage our youth to invite teenagers who go to other churches and who are not churched at all.

The clerk announced that the 2006 Digests were available and encouraged pastors to pick up their copy.

Bro Gene Outland gave a report on the summer adult camp meeting scheduled for August 20-23 and on the FWB Bible College building plans.

There was also a discussion concerning getting more folks involved with the Master's Men disaster relief teams.

The meeting was adjourned in prayer.

Respectfully Submitted

Bryant Harris, Moderator

Eldon Schmidt, Clerk

WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT MEETING HELD AT PEACE FWB CHURCH OCTOBER 21st, 2006

The meeting was called to order by the Moderator, Bro. Bryant Harris. Bro Ricky Ham led in prayer. The Assistant Moderator led the congregation in reading the FWB church covenant responsively. The moderator called attention to the packet of information consolidated from the church letters that had been passed out the body. The clerk asked the body to review the handout. Three students currently attending the Free Will Baptist Bible College were added. They were Valerie Gibson from Hazel Dell and Chad Mishler and Keith Stegall from Bethel. Motion was made and sustained to accept the information in the clerk report and seat the delegates. The treasurer's report had also been distributed to the body. Motion was made and sustained to accept the report as presented. The clerk read the minutes of the July 2006 meeting. Motion was made and sustained to accept the minutes as read.

The business committee report was read. The following names were recommended for the following offices.

Moderator – Bro Bryant Harris

Asst Moderator - Bro Stephen Gray

Clerk – Bro Eldon Schmidt

Treasurer – John Pratt

Credential Committee – Bro Johnny Hollis

Business Committee – to be nominated from the floor.

Motion was made and seconded to accept the business committee report and elect the officers individually. Motion was made and sustained to elect Bro Matt Lapin to the business committee. The Moderator asked for any additional nominations for the Credentials Committee, Treasurer, Clerk, and Asst Moderator. Since there were no additional nominations, motion was made and sustained to elect each of the recommended officers.

The Assistant Moderator assumed chairmanship of the meeting and requested any additional nominations for the Moderator. Since none were offered, motion was made and sustained to elect as recommended by the Business Committee.

The moderator resumed chairmanship of the meeting.

The Credentials Committee had no report.

The appointed auditing committee provided the following report. We have examined the financial statements and found them to be in order. It was signed by Larry Cook, Peggy LeVault, and Mike Kuhner.

The moderator called for a time of memorial for Bro Glenn Skelton from the Nason church who had passed away during the last three months. Bro Bob Harrison led in prayer.

The State Promotional Director, Bro David Shores, gave a report from the state and Bro Stephen Gray gave a report on the new mission work he will be heading up to plant a church in the Collinsville area.

The Moderator thanked the Peace for church for hosting this meeting and announced the next meeting would be held on Jan 20th at the Rescue Church. The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted

Bryant Harris, Moderator Eldon Schmidt, Clerk